City Clerk

-
From; Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net>
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2019 2:50 PM
To: City Clerk
Cc: jeff johnson
Subject: Re: Sylvester Drive --- 61-RS
Attachments: doc20190731145512.pdf

Please add the following to the City Council Agenda:

- Construction Engineering services agreement for Sylvester Drive Improvements due to 1HI Turbo America
plant expansion

attached is the handout for the council meeting.

thanks
alan
From: City Clerk

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 1:06 PM
To: Shelby County Highway ; Mayor Jeff Johnson
Subject: Sylvester Drive --- 61-RS

Jeff and Alan,

I have received the approved plans for the above referenced project from 1D0T today.

Thank you,
Rachel Wallace
City Clerk

City of Shelbyville
217/774-5531



Kirk Allen
Highlight


Municipality L . Name
, , o linois Department | o
City of Shelbyville p of Transportation 5 Shelby Engineering
Township ‘E N | Address
S 11010 E. Northland Drive
A Preliminary/Construction U
County G Engineering Services L [y
Shelby £ Agreement 1 | snelbwiti
For
Sedtion 2 Motor Fuel Tax Funds _"r‘ State
18-00061-00 RS Y fllinois
THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this day of ., 2019 between the above Local

Agency (LA) and Consultant (ENGINEER) and covers certain professional engineering services in connection with the
improvement of the above PROJECT. Motor Fuel Tax Funds, allotted to the LA by the State of Illinois under the general
supervision of the State Department of Transportation, hereinafter called the "DEPARTMENT", will be used entirely or in part
to finance ENGINEERING services as described under AGREEMENT PROVISIONS.

WHEREVER IN THIS AGREEMENT or attached exhibits the following terms are used, they shall be interpreted to mean:

Regional Engineer Deputy Director Division of Highways, Regional Engineer, Depariment of
Transportation

Resident Construction Supervisor Authorized representative of the LA in immediate charge of the engineering details of the
PROJECT

Contractor Company or Companies to which the construction contract was awarded

Section Description

Name  Sylvester Drive Route Highway length 0.2 miles Structure No.

Termini  Sylvester Dr from IL rte. 16 south 0.4 miles

Description .
Construction Oversite related to PCG resurfacing Sylvester Drive and other related items of work.

Agreement Provisions

The Engineer Agrees,

1. To perform or be responsible for the performance of the following engineering services for the LA in connection with the
proposed improvement herein before described, and checked below:

a. [] Make such detailed surveys as are necessary for the preparation of detailed roadway plans.

b. [] Make stream and flood plain hydraulic surveys and gather high water data and flood histories for the preparation o
detailed bridge plans.

¢. [] Make or cause to be made such soil surveys or subsurface investigations including borings and soil profiles and
analyses thereof as may be required to furnish sufficient data for the design of the proposed improvement. Such
investigations are to be made in accordance with the cusrent requirements of the DEPARTMENT.

d. {1 Make or cause to be made such traffic studies and counts and special intersection studies as may be required to
furnish sufficient data for the design of the proposed improvement, '
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e. [

. O

Prepare Army Corps of Engineers Permit, Division of Water Resources Permit, Bridge waterway sketch and/or
Channel Change sketch, Utility plan and locations and Railroad Crossing work agreements.

Prepare Preliminary Bridge Design and Hydraulic Report, {including economic analysis of bridge or culvert types)
and high water effects on roadway overflows and bridge approaches.

NOTE Four copies to be submitted to the Regionai Engineer

g. [

P

X

<

NOTE:

Printed 7/31/2019

Make complete general and detailed plans, special provisions, proposals and estimates of cost and furnish the
LA with five (5} copies of the plans, special provisions, proposals and estimates. Additional copies of any or all
documents, if required shall be furnished to the LA by the ENGINEER at his actual cost for reproduction.

Furnish the LA with survey and drafts in quadruplicate of all necessary right-of-way dedications, construction
easements and borrow pit and channel change agreements including prints of the corresponding plats and
staking as required.

Assist the LA in the receipt and evaluation of proposals and the awarding of the construction contract.

Furnish or cause to be furnished:

(1) Proportianing and testing of concrete mixtures in accordance with the “Manual of Instructions for
Concrete Proportioning and Testing” issued by the Bureau of Materials and Physical Research, of the
DEPARTMENT and promptly submit reports on forms prepared by said Bureau.

(2) Proportioning and testing of bituminous mixtures (including extracting test) in accordance with the
“Manual of Instructions for Bituminous Proportioning and Testing” issued by the Bureau of Materlals and
Physical Research, of the DEPARTMENT, and promptly submit reports on forms prepared by said
Bureau,

(3)  All compaction tests as required by the specifications and report promptly the same on forms prepared
by the Bureau of Materlals and Physical Research.

{(4)  Quality and sieve analyses on local aggregates to see that they comply with the specifications contained
in the contract.

(5) inspection of all materials when inspection is not provided at the sources by the Bureau of Materials and
Physical Research, of the DEPARTMENT and submit inspection reports to the LA and the
DEPARTMENT In accordance with the policies of the said DEPARTMENT.

Furnish or cause to be furnished

(1)  Aresident construction supervisor, inspectors, and other technical personnel to perform the following
work: {The number of such inspectors and other technical personnel required shali be subject to the
approval of the LA}

a  Continuous observation of the work and the contractor’s operations for compliance with the plans
and specifications as construction proceeds, but the ENGINEER does not guarantes the
performance of the contract by the contractor.

b. Establishment and setting of lines and grades.

¢, Maintain a daily record of the contractor's activities throughout construction including sufficient
information to permit verification of the nature and cost of changes in plans and authorized extra
work.

d.  Supervision of inspectors, proportioning engineers and other technical personne! and the taking
and submitting of material samples.

e. Revision of contract drawings to reflect as built conditions. _

Preparation and submission to the LA in the required form and number of copies, all partial and

final payment estimates, change orders, records and reports required by the LA and the

DEPARTMENT.

]

When Federal funds are used for construction and the ENGINEER or the ENGINEER’s assigned staff Is
named as resident construction supervisor, the ENGINEER is required to be prequalified with the
STATE in Construction Inspection. The onsite resident construction supervisor and profect inspectors
shall possess valid Documentation of Contract Quantities certification.
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2. Thatall reports, plans, plats and special provisions to be furnished by the ENGINEER pursuant to this agreement will be
in accordance with the current standard specifications and policies of the DEPARTMENT, it being understood that all
such reports, plats, plans and drafts shall before being finally accepted, be subject to approval by the LA and the said
DEPARTMENT.

3. To attend conferences at any reasonable time when requested to do so by the LA or representatives of the
DEPARTMENT.

4. Inthe event plans, surveys or construction staking are found to be in error during the construction of the PROJECT and
revisions of the plans or survey or construction staking corrections are necessary, the ENGINEER agrees that he will
perform such work without expense to the LA, even though final payment has been received by him. He shall give
immediate attention to these changes so there will be a minimum delay to the contractor.

5. The basic survey notes and sketches, charts, computations and other data prepared or obtained by the ENGINEER
pursuant to this agreement will be made available upon request to the LA or the DEPARTMENT without cost and without
restriction or limitations as to their use.

6. To make such changes in working plans, including alt necessary preliminary surveys and investigations, as may be
required after the award of the construction contract and during the construction of the improvement.

7. Thatall pians and other documents furnished by the ENGINEER pursuant to the AGREEMENT will be endorsed by him
and will show his professional seal where such is required by law.

8.  To submit, upon request by the LA or the DEPARTMENT a list of the personnel and the equipment hefshe proposes o
use in fulfilling the requirements of this AGREEMENT.

The LA Agrees,

1. To pay the Engineer as compensation for all services performed as stipulated in paragraphs 1j, 1k, 1, 2, 3.4, 5, 6,7, and
8 in accordance with one of the following methods indicated by a check mark:

a I A sum of money equai to 9.00 percent of the estimated cost of the proposed improvement as
approved by the DEPARTMENT and detailed on the executed EDP/TARP agreement (BLR 05322).

b.[] A sum of money equal to the percentage of the awarded contract cost for the proposed improvement as
approved by the DEPARTMENT based on the following schedule:

Schedule for Percentages Based on Awarded Contract Cost

Awarded Cost Percentage Fees
Under $50,000 (see niote)
%
%
%
%
%

Note: Not necessarily a percentage. Could use per diem, cost-plus or lump sum.

2. To pay for services stipulated in paragraphs 1k and 1j (sublet costs for the Upchurch Group, Inc. and Hammond & Reid
Surveying LLC) of THE ENGINEER AGREES at the hourly rates stipufated for personnet assigned to this PROJECT as
payment in full to the ENGINEER for the actual time spent in providing these services the hourly rates to include profit,
overhead, readiness to serve, insurance, social security and retirement deductions. Traveling and other out-of-pocket
expenses will be reimbursed to the ENGINEER at his actual cost. Subject to the approval of the LA, the ENGINEER
may sublet alf or part of the services provided under paragraphs 1j and ik of THE ENGINEER AGREES. If the
ENGINEER sublets all or a part of this work, the LA will pay the cost to the ENGINEER plus a five (5) percent service
charge. "Cost to ENGINEER" to be verified by furnishing the LA and the DEPARTMENT capies of invoices from the
party doing the work. The classifications of the employees used in the work should be consistent with the employee
classifications for the services performed. If the personnel of the firm including the Principal Engineer perform routine
services that should normally be performed by lesser-salaried personnel, the wage rate billed for such services shall be
commensurate with the work performed. The Upchurch Group, Inc. and Hammond & Reid Surveying Inc will assist
Shelby Engineering for items 1k and 1j. '
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Grade Classification -
of Employee Hourly Rate

Principal Engineer

Resident Construction Supervisor
Chief of Party

Instrument Man

Rodmen

Inspectors

—

—_—————

The hourly rates itemized above shall be effective the date the parties, hereunto entering this AGREEMENT, have affixed their
hands and seals and shall remain in effect until _In event the services of the ENGINEER extend

beyond _the hourly rates will be adjusted yearly by addendum to this AGREEMENT to compensate for
increases or decreases in the salary structure of the ENGINEER that are in effect at that time.

3. That payments due the ENGINEER for services rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT will be made as soon as
practicable after the services have been performed, in accordance with the following schedule:

a. Upon completion of detailed plans, special provisions, proposals and estimate of cost - being the work required by
paragraphs 1a through 1g under THE ENGINEER AGREES - to the satisfaction of the LA and their approval by the
DEPARTMENT, 90 percent of the total fee based on the above fee schedule and the approved estimate of cost.

b. Upon award of the contract for the improvement by the LA and its approval by the DEPARTMENT, 100 percent of
the total fee (excluding any fees paragraphs 1j and 1k of the ENGINEER AGREES), based on the above fee
schedule and the awarded contract cost, less any previous payment.

c.  Upon completion of the construction of the improvement, 90 percent of the fee due for services stipuiated in
paragraphs 1j and tk.

d. Upon completion of all final reports required by the LA and the DEPARTMENT and acceptance of the improvement
by the DEPARTMENT, 100 percent of the total fees due under this AGREEMENT, less any amounts previously
paid.

By mutual agreement, partial payments, not to exceed 90 percent of the amount earned, may be made from time to time
as the work progresses.

4. That should the improvements be abandoned at any time after the ENGINEER has performed any part of the services
provided for in paragraphs 1a and 1g, and prior to the completion of such services the LA shall reimburse the
ENGINEER
for his actual costs plus percent incurred up to the time he is notified in writing of such abandonment
"actual cost’ being defined as material costs plus actual payrolls, insurance, social security and retirement deductions.
Traveling and other out-of-pocket expenses will be reimbursed to the ENGINEER at his actual cost.

5. That shouid the LA require changes in any of the detailed plans, specifications or estimates (except for those required
pursuant to paragraph 4 of THE ENGINEER AGREES) after they have been approved by the DEPARTMENT, the LA
will pay the ENGINEER for such changes on the basis of actual cost plus percent to cover profit, overhead
and readiness to serve - “actual cost’ being defined as in paragraph 4 above. Itis understood that “changes” as used in
this paragraph shall in no way relieve the ENGINEER of his responsibility to prepare a complete and adequate set of
plans.

6. That should the LA éxtend completion of the improvement beyond the time fimit given in the contract, the LA will pay the
ENGINEER, in addition to the fees provided herein, his actual cost incurred beyond such time limit - “actual cost’ being
defined as in paragraph 4 above,

7. To submit approved forms BC 775 and BC 776 with this AGREEMENT when federal funds are used for construction.

It is Mutually Agreed,

1. That any difference between the ENGINEER and the LA concerning the interpretation of the provisions of this

AGREEMENT shall be referred to a committee of disinterested parties consisting of one member appointed by the
Printed 7/31/2019 Page 4 of 5 BLR 05512 (Rev. 01/10/12)



ENGINEER one member appointed by the LA and

and that the committee’s decision shall be final.

a third member appointed by the two other members for disposition

2. This AGREEMENT may be terminated by the LA upon giving notice in writing to the ENGINEER at his last known post
office address. Upon such termination, the ENGINEER shall cause to be delivered to the LA all drawings, specifications,

partial and completed estimates and data if an
the understanding that all such material beco
completed and any services partially complete

3. That if the contract for construction has not

y from traffic studies and soil survey and subsurface investigations with

mes the property of the LA, The ENGINEER shall be paid for any services

d in accordance with Section 4 of THE LA AGREES.

been awarded one year after the acceptance of the plans by the LA and their

approval by the DEPARTMENT, the LA will pay the ENGINEER the balance of the engineering fee due to make 100
percent of the total fees due under the AGREEMENT, based on the estimate of cost as prepared by the ENGINEER and

approved by the LA and the DEPARTMENT.

4. Thatthe ENGINEER warrants that he/she has not employed or retained any company or person, other than a hona fide
employee working solely for the ENGINEER, to soficit or secure this contract and that he/she has not paid or agreed to
pay any company or person, other than a bona fide employee working solely for the ENGINEER, any fee, commission,
percentage, brokerage fee, gifts or any other consideration contingent upon or resulting from the award or making of this
contract. For breach or violation of this warranty the LA shall have the right to annul this contract without liability.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this AGREEMENT to be executed in quadruplicate counterparts, each of
which shafl be considered as an original by their duly authorized offices.

Executed by the LA

ATTEST:

By

City of Shelbyville of the

(Municipality/Township/County)

State of lllinois, acting by and through its

Rachel Wallace

{Seal)

Clerk

By

Title: Mayor, City of Shelbyvilie

Executed by the ENGINEER:

ATTEST.

By

Shelby Engineering

R~/ {

Title: General Partner

Approved

Date
Department of Transportation

Regional Engineer

Printed 7/31/2019
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Alaa S,p@sw

Title. General Parther

BLR 05512 (Rev. 01/10/12)



City Clerk

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dan,

see attached.

Let me know of any concerns.
thanks

alan

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net>
Monday, April 8, 2019 3:05 PM

Dantel - RD, Effingham, tL Jansen

City of Shelbyville

Re: quarterly report - Rural Buisness Development Grant Shelbyville
doc20190408151051.pdf
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FEDERAL FINANCIAL REPORT

{Foiow form instraclions}

1. Federat Agency and Organizational Eleraent 5. Federal Granl o Other klentitying Nurmber Asslgned by Federal Agency Page of
1o Which Repert 5 Submilled {To report muliiple grants, use FFR Altachment) 1
USDA, Rurat Development Rural Business Devslopmenl Granl 1
pages

3. Racipient Organization (Name and complate address inciuding Zip ¢ode}

Cily of Shelbyvilla
170 E. Main Streel  Shelbyville, H. 62565

4a, DUNS Number 4b, EIN 5. Reciplent Account Number o fdentitying Nurnber &, Aeport Type 7. Basls of Accounting
0336742367 13-87-376Q0XXXX (To report multiple grants, use FER Atlachmant) = Quartarly
. Semi-Annual
1< Annual
i~ Final 1 Cash E1 Accrual
B, Projact/Grant Period 9, Reporting Period End Date
From: {Month, Day, Year) To: (Monln, Day, Year) {Month, Day, Year)
01-01-2019 0£3-31:2019
10, Transactions Cumulative
{Use fines a-¢ for single or mulliple grant reporting)
Federal Cash (To report multiple grants, also use FFH Attachment):
a, Cash Receipt
b, Cash Disbursements
¢. Cashon Hand (line a minus b)
{Use lines d-a for single grant reporting)
Federal Expanditures and Unobligated Balance:
d. Total Faderal funds authorized
@. Faderal share of expendilures
{. Federal share of unliguidaled obligalions 77178
g. Total Federal share {sum of lines e and f} inze
h. Unebllgated balange of Fedsral funds {line d minus g} mie
Reclpient Share:
i. Total recipient share required $665308
|. Recipient share of expenditures [}
k. Femalning recipient share to ho provided (Ene | minus j) 965308
Program fnceme:
L. Tolal Federal program income earned
m. Program income expended In accordance with the dedugilon alternalive
n. Program Income expended in accordance with {he addition alternative
0, Unexpended pregram Income {ne § minus ling m or line n)
a. Type b. Rate ¢, Period From |Period To _ |d, Base e. Amount Charged {. Fedaral Sharg
11, Indirect
Expense

g. Tolals:
emad necessary or informalion required by Federal sponsoring agency in compliance wilh goveming legistalion:

o Remarks: Aftach any explanations de:

12. Certification: By signing this report, | certlfy to the best of my knowladge and belief that the report is true, complete, and accurale, and the expenditures,
disbursements and cash recelpts are for the purpuses and intent set forth In the award documents. | am aware that any false, ficlitious, or fraudulent information
may subject me to criminal, clvil, of administrative penalties, (U.S. Code, Title 18, Section 1001)

a. Typed o Printed Name and Tille of Autharized Certilying Olficial ¢. Telephone {Area code, nurmbar and extensien)

/4/&)’1 5/5’@.5 a—’f‘“J C /)L‘j E{‘lﬂ !\/1 é)ﬂ@ }/"“ 217.774-2721

d. Email address
shelbycohwy@consolidated.nel

/ pa
b, Signature of Ajy‘{{:eni(yif}#ﬂt / . Date Report Submitted (Month, Day, Year)
4.8.2019
- 7 -
v ~ g T

14, Agency use Onfy: .-

]

Shondard Form 425 - Reviisd S/2812010
OMB Approval Number: 0348-0061
Expiration Date: 10431/201¢

Paperwork Burden Statement ~

According 1o the Papervork Reduction Adt, as amended, no persons are reguired to respondta a coltection of information untess it disptays a valld OMB Canlrel Numbear, The valid OMS control
number for this infosmation coliection Is 034B-0081,  Public reporting burden for thls collsetion of information is astimated to average 1.5 hours per response, including tme for reviewing inslructions,
searching exlsting dala sources, galheting and maintaining the data neaded, and complaling and reviewing the collection of Information, Send comments regarding tive burden estmate or any olher
aspecl of iis cofieclion of information, Including suggestions for reducing this burden, to the Otfice of Managament and Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project (0348-0061}, Washington, DG 20503,




City Clerk

- - .
From: Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net>
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 10:00 AM
To: Daniel - RD, Effingham, IL Jansen
Cc: City of Shelbyville
Subject; guarterly report - Rural Buisness Development Grant Shelbyville
Attachments: quarterly report shelbyville.pdf

Dan,

see attached.

Let me know of any concerns,
thanks

alan

PS — it looks like 1 may need to ask for a schedule extension. Let me know if that is a problem.
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FEDERAL FINANCIAL REPORT

[Follow korm nsiruclions)

1. Federa) Agency and O:ganizational Etement 5 Federal Granl or Other Identifying Number Assigned by Faderal Agency Page of
to Which Report |s Submitted (To report multiple grants, use FFR Attachmant) 1
UsDA, Rural Bevelopment Rura Business Davalopmeant Granl 1
pages

3. Reciplent Organization (Name and complete address including Zip code)

City of Shelbyvilla
170 E. Main Slreal  Shelbyville, tL 62565

4a, DUNS Number 4ab. EIN 5. Raciplent Account Number or denlitying Number 6. Report Typa 7. Basls of Accounting
033674367 13-87-37600XX%X {To repors muliipie grants, use FFR Attachment) @ Quarierly

r; Semi-Annual

= Annual

I+ Final £ Cagh 0 Accrual

8, Project/Gramt Period
From: {Monlh, Day, Year)
10-1-2018

3. Reporling Period End Date
To: {Monlh, Day, Year} (Monkh, Day, Year)

12-31-2018

10. Transactlons Cumulative

(Use lines a-¢ for single or mulliple grant reporting)

Federal Cash (To report muitiple grants, also uge FFR Attlachment):
a. Cash Receipls

b. Cagh Disbuzsemants
¢ Cash ea Hand (line a minas b}

(Use fines d-o for single grant reporting}
Federal Expandituras and Unobligated Balanca:
d. Tolal Federal funds authorized

e. Federal share of expandiiures

t, Fedaral share ol unliquidated cbligations TTET8

gq. Tolat Federal share {sum of fines @ and 1) 77178

h. Unocbligated balance of Federa funds {line d minus g) 77478 ]
Recipient Share:

I. Total reciplent share required 965308

j. Reclpian share of expendilures

k. Remaining recipient share g be provided {line i minus j) 965308

Program fncome:
I Tolal Federal program income earned

m. Program incomne expended in accordance with the deduction allernalive

n. Program Income expended in accordance wilh 1he addilion allernalive

0. Unexpended program income (ling | rénus line m of ling )

a. Type b. Rate ¢, Period From |Period To__|d. Base o. Amounl Gharged I. Federal Share

1. Inciract

Expense

7
5

= g. Totals:

ia Rer;taﬂ(s: Altach any explanelions deemed necessary or informalion required by Federal spansoring agency inr compliance with goveming legisiation:

{ certlfy to the best of my knowledge anc belisf that the report Is trie, complete, and accurate, and the expendiures,
aware that any false, fictitious, or fraudulent intormatlon

13, Carlificatlon: By signing this report,
disbursements and cash recelpts are for the purposes and inient set forth in the award documents. lam
may subfect me to griminal, clvi, or administrative penalties, (LS. Code, Title 18, Section 1001)

¢. Telephane (Area code, number and extension)

2. Typed gr Pyinted Name and Tille of Authorizeg Certilying Oficlal
297.774-2721

an Spesa
Cy Epngineer”

¢, Emall addrass
Shelbycahwy@consoiidated.nel

@, Dale Report Submilted (Month, Day, Year)

/- 24-20] §

14, Agency use orly:

b, Signature of lho;izeﬁ Cenliing C{ﬁgal /Q

Sinnda:n Fotm 425 - Rewised 62812010
OMB Approval Number: 0348-0061
Explralion Data: 10£35/2011

Paperwork Burden Statement
According to the Papenwork Aeduction Act, as amended, no persons ara requited fo respand 10 & coliaction of information urtass it displays a valid OMB Conirol Number, Tha valid OMB controt
number tor this informaticn ¢ofleclion is 0348-0061. Publis reporing huzden tor this coltection of information is estmaled to avezage 1.5 hours per jespanse, including time far revizwing Instructions,
searching existing data sourcas, gathering and emaintaining the data needed, and compleling and reviawing the collection of informatlon. Send commanls regarding the burden estimate o any cther

aspect of this collaction of informalicn, Inciuding suggestions for eaducing this burden, to Iha Ciiica of Management and Budgst, Paparywark Aeduction Project {0348-0061), Washington, DC 20503,




City Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

see attached

alan

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net>
Sunday, January 6, 2019 11:06 AM

Sherry A Phillips

Tom | Kreke; City of Shelbyville

Bobs 2832 £EDP shelbyville 2nd quarter 494-00-0957

Bobs 2832 EDP shelbyville 2nd guarter 494-00-0957.pdf
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Local Agency L. Job Number - Construction
llinois Department

City of Shelbyville of Transportation C-97-092-15

Sect] - .
eeen Economic Development/TARP Job Number - Englneeririg

15-00059-00-RS Agreement P-97-031-156

This Agreement is made and entered into between the above focal agency hereinafter referred to as "LA", and the State of lllinais, acting by
and through its Department of Transportation, hereinafter referred to as *STATE". The STATE and LA jointly propose fo improve the
designated location as shown below.

Location
South Morgan Street, SE 13 Street , and E, South MS 7260 A MS 2170 A
Local Name 2™ Stree! _ Route  MS 2230 {ength 0.2 mi
Number of TARP Eligible intersections _1 Lane Miles 0.34

Termini  South Morgan Street from ILL Rt 16 to E. South 2nd Street: SE 15 Street from South Morgan Street to Alley and

E. South 2™ Street from Alley to South Morgan Streel

Current Jurisdiction City of Shelbyville

Project Description

Resurface and base repair South Morgan Street; Resurface Sk 15t Street and E. South 2™ Street; Storm Sewer Improvements; Sidewalk
Improvements; Intersection Improvement for Truck Access at the intersection of South Morgan Street and SE 14! Street; and other
incidentals

Division of Cost

Type of Work EDP (1) Y TARP (2) LA (3) Y% Total
Participating Construction 520,040 { 50 ) 37.300 { ] 482,740 ( BAL ) 1,040,080
Non-Participating Construction { ) ( ) { ) 0
Preliminary Engineering 47,276 ( 50 } { ) 47,276 { BAL } 94,5652
Construction Engineering 42,550 { B0 } ( } 42,550 { BAL ) 85,100
{ ) { ) { ) 0
( ) { ) ( ) 0
{ ) ( ) { ) 0
TOTAL $609,866 $37,300 $572,566 $1,218,732
Note
1 The STATE will reimburse the LA for eligible EDP construction and engineering costs of the project subject to 2 maximum of $608,866.
21 80,000 Ib Truck Access Road Program -There is available a [ump sum amount of $37,300 to be applied solely to construction costs.
3 Any remaining batance shall be the responsibility of the LA in the event EDP and TARP funds are not sufficient to cover the project
cosls,

The STATE will pay the LA 95% of its share of the EDP construction costs upon the award of the construction contract and receipt of billing
from the LA. The remaining 5% will be paid to the LA upon receipt of the final invoice. .

Upon award of the project and request of payment from the LA, the STATE wilf pay the LA its share of the TARP funds.

The STATE will reimburse the LA for the STATE's share of the Preliminary and Construction Engineering on the basis of periodic billings
provided said billings contain sufficient cost information and inciudes orders of payment by the LA,

The final invoice will reflect the incurred cost of the impravement, less previous payments, no later than one year from the date of
completion of the improvement. If a final invoice is not received within one year of the completion of the improvement the most recent
invoice will be considered the final invoice and the obligation of funds will be closed.

Printed 12/24/2018 Page 1 0f 4 BLR 05322 (Rev, 06/16/15)
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City Clerk

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

SEE ATTACHED.

alan

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net>
Sunday, January 6, 2019 10:36 AM

Sherry A Phillips

Tom L Kreke; City of Shelbyville

Safe Routes to School Bobs 2832 2nd quarter report

SRTS Bobs 2832 Shelbyville 2nd quarter 494-00-1002.pdf



Kirk Allen
Highlight
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r -~ .- . Lo~ ' Agency Slate Conlract I Day i.abor Local Contract AR Force Accounl
) llinois Department '
of Transportation City of Shelbyville | X

Local Agency Agreement Seclion Fund Type ITEP andfor SRTS Number
for Federal Participation 14-00058-00-SW SRTS 2014-0017
Construction Engin eering Right-of-Way
Job Number Project Number Job Nuraber Project Number Job Number Project Number
P-97-015-15 SRTS-4009(317)

This Agreement is made and entered into between the above local agency hereinafter referred to as the "t A" ahd the state of Hiinois,
acting by and through its Depariment of Transportation, hereinafter referred to as "STATE". The STATE and LA joinlly propose {o
improve the designated location as described below. The improvement shall be constructed in accordance with plans prepared by, or
on behalf of the LA, approved by the STATE and the STATE's policies and procedures approved and/or required by the Federal
Highway Administration herginafter referred to as “FHWA",

Location

t

Local Name Route  Various Length 1.5 mi.

Termini  Starting at School along West North 8" Street to N Morgan Street, N Will St from West North g™ Street to West North 8"

Street: and North 9™ Street from N Will St to Railroad Crossing

Cutrent Jurisdiction _ City of Shelbyville TIP Number Existing Structure No _0/a

Project Description

Preliminary Engineering for the repair and replacement of varlous existing sidewalk and design new sidewalk to meet ADA guidelines,

Division of Cost

Type of Work SRTS - o % LA % Total
Particlpating Constiuction { ) ( } ( )

Non-Participating Construction ( } ( ) ( )

Peeliminary Engineering 9344 ( °* )] { ) 233 ( Bal )} 11,680
Construction Engineering { ) { } { )

Right of Way { ) { } ( )

Railroads t ¥ ( } { }

Utilities ( ) { ) { )

Materiais

TOTAL $ 9,344 $ $ 2,335 % 11,680

* 80% SRTS funds NTE $8,344

NOTE: The costs shown In the Division of Cost table are approximate and subject to change. The final LA share is depandent on the final Federal
and State participation. The actual costs will be used in the final division of cost for biliing and relmbursment.

It funding is not a percentage of the total, place an aslerisk in the space provided for the percentage and explain abave.

Local Agency Appropriation

By execution of this Agreement, the LA attests that sufficient moneys have been appropriated or reserved by resolution or ordinance to
fund the LA share of project costs. A copy of the resolution or ordinance is attached as an addendum.

Method of Financing (State Contract Work)

METHOD A--Lump Sum (80% of LA Obligation)
METHOD B-- _____ Monthly Payments of dugbythe ~ ofeach successive month.
METHOD C---L.A&'s Share divided by estimated tolal cost multiplied by actual progress payment.

{See page wo for detalls of the above methods and the financing of Day Labor and Local Contracts)

Printed on 1/8/2015 Page 1 of 5 BLR 05310 (Rev. 10/06/14)




Local Public Agency State Coniract Day Labor Local Contract RR Force Account

'iey linois Department

of Trangportation City of Sheibyville X
Local Public Agency Agreement Section Fund Type ITEP, SRTS, or HSIP Number(s)
for Federal Participation 14-00058-00-SW SRTS 2014-0017
CLns'_tru;ction Engineering Right-of-Way
Job Number Project Number Job Number Project Number Job Number Project Number

C-97-050-17 SRTS-4008(366)

This Agreemant is made and entered into between the above local pubiic agency, hereinafter referred to as the “LPA", and the State of
litinois, acting by and through its Department of Transportation, hereinafter referred to as "STATE". The STATE and LPA jointly
propose to improve the designated location as described below. The improvement shall be constructed in accordance with plans
prepared by, or on behalf of the LPA, approved by the STATE and the STATE's policies and procedures approved and/or required by
the Federal Highway Administration, hereinafter referred to as "FHWA".

{ocation

North Will Street, West North 9 Street, East
Local Name  Morth 9 Street Route  Varlous Length 0.74mi.

Termini  North Will Street from West North 9 to West North 6™ Street; West North g% Street from North Will Street to

North Broadway Street and Easi North 9™ Street from Nogth Broadway Street to North Morgan Street

Current Jurisdiction _ City of Shelbyville TIP Number Existing Structure No n/a

Project Description

Construction of a sidewalk to ADA, PCC driveways, culverts and other incidentals

Division of Cost

Type of Work SRTS % Y% LPA % Total
Participating Construction 133,600 33,400 BAL 167,000
Non-Participating Construction (
Preliminary Engineering (
Construction Engineering 8,659
Right of Way {
Railroads {
Utilities {
Materials

TOTAL 3 142,259 $ $ 41,400 $ 183,659

* 80% SRTS funds NTE $142,259

P e e T e

)
)
)
BAL ) 16,659
)
)
)

P Y = e

)
)
)
) 8,000
)
}
)

3
—— e e e e e e

NOTE: The costs shown in the Division of Cost table are approximate and subject to change, The final L.PA share is dependant on the final Féderal
and State participation. The actual costs will be used in tha final division of cost for biting and reimbursment.

If furnding is not a percentage of the total, place an asterisk in the space provided for the percentage and explain above,

Local Public Agency Appropriation

By execution of this Agreement, the LPA attests that sufficient moneys have been appropriated or reserved by resolution or ordinance
to fund the LPA share of project costs. A copy of the aulhorizing resolution or ordinance is attached as an addendum (required for
State-let contracts only)

Method of Financing {State Contract Work Only)

METHOD A—Lump Sum (80% of LPA Obligation) .
METHOD B--- Monthly Payments of due by the of each successive month,
METHOD C---LPA's Share _BALANCE divided by estimated total cost multiplied by actual progress payment,

{See page two for details of the above methods and the financing of Day Labor and Local Contracts)

Printed 12/24/2018 Page 10of & BLR 05310 {Rev. 09/03/15)



City Clerk

From: Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net>
Sent: Sunday, January 6, 2019 9:28 AM

To: Sherry A Phillips

Cc: Tom L Kreke; City of Shelbyville

Subject: GATA submittal : 2nd quarter 8obs 2832 - 494-00-1000
Attachments: BoBs 2832 2nd quarter Shelbyville 494-00-1000.pdf

see attached 2nd quarter submittal of subject project.

alan
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1201718 at 14:35:28.61 Page: 4
BUSINESS DISTRICT FUND
General Ledger G100~ 000

For the Period From Aug 1, 2018 to Oct 31, 2018 )
Filter Criterla includes: 1) iDs: Muitiple IDs. Repoit order Is by 1D, Report is printed with shortened descriptions and in Detail Format.

Account (D Date Reference Jrni  Trans Description Dehit Amt Credit Amt Balance
Account Description
i
4030-01 8/1/18 Beginning Balance G AW
Project Reimburseme  9/1/18 Beglnning Balance $ FUNLS
8/19/18  D-388/387 CRJ DEPOSIT- State o 2,038.22
Current Perlod Cha 2.038.22 -2,038.22
10/1/18 Beginning Balancs -2,038.22
10/31M18 Ending Balance -2,038.22
5070-08 8/1/18 Beginning Balance 62,642.11
Bike Ph 8-Federal 14- 9/1/18 Beginning Balance 62,842.11
101118 Beginning Balance 62,642.11
1oMMM8 1202 CDJ Regina's Homegro 2,160.96
Current Period Cha 2,160,86 2.180.96

10/31/18 Ending Balance /j 64,803.07

L ocwm
B




) ! Local Public Agency State Contracl Day Labar | Local Contract | RR Force Account
linois Department

of Transportation City of Shelbyville X
Locat Public Agency Agreement Section Fund Type ITEP, SRTS, or HSIP Number(s}
for Federal Participation 14-00056-00-BT ITEP 731004
Construction ' Engineering Right-of-Way

Job Number i Project Number Job Number Project Number Jab Number Project Number

C-97-058-16 TE-00D7(074)

L

This Agreement is made and entered into between the above local public agency, hereinafter referred to as the “LPA", and the State of
Iliinois, acting by and through its Department of Transportation, hereinafter referred to as "STATE". The STATE and LPA jointly
propose to improve the designated localion as described below. The improvement shall be constructed in accordance with plans
prepared by, or on behalf of the LPA, approved by the STATE and the STATE's policies and procedures approved andfor required by
the Federal Highway Administration, hereinafter referred to as "FHWA”".

Location

Locat Name _ Various Route _Various Length _0.8mi

Termini  From Washington Street north to East North 19! Street then west to North Morgan Sireel then north to East Naorih 9% Street

Current Jurisdiction _ City of Shelbyville TIP Number Existing Structure No nfa

Project Description

Construction of an on-road bike path, sidewalk to ADA, storm sewer modifications, lighting , brick pavers, bike route signage, road
restriping and resurfacing, and other incidentals

Division of Cost

Type of Work iTEP % % LPA % Total
Participating Construction 700,022 { 175,005 875,027
Nor-Pasticipating Constuction {
Pretiminary Engineering {
Construction Engineering 72000 ( %
Right of Way {
Raifroads (
Utilities {
Materials PO — —————re
TOTAL $ 772,022 $ $ 193,005 $ 965,027

80% ITEP funds NTE $772,022

) { )
) ( )
) ( )
) 18,000 { BAL ) 90,000
) { )
) ( )
) { )

o

NOTE: The costs shown in the Division of Cost table are approximate and subject fo change. The final LPA share is dependeni on the final Federal
and State participation. The actual costs will be used In the final division of cost for billing and reimbursment.

if funding is not a percentage of the total, place an agterisk in the space provided for the percentage and explain above.

Local Pubiic Agency Appropriation

By execution of this Agreement, the LPA attests that sufficient moneys have been appropriated or reserved by resolution or ordinance
to fund the LPA share of project costs. A copy of the authorizing resolution or ordinance is altached as an addendum (required for
State-let contracts only)

Method of Financing (State Contract Work Only)

METHOD A-—--Lump Sum (80% of LPA Obligation)
METHOD B--- Monthiy Payments of duebythe _ of each successive month.
METHOD C---LPA's Share _Balance divided by estimated total cost multiplied by actual progress payment.

(See page two for details of the above methods and the financing of Day Labor and Local Contracts)

Printad 1212477018 Pana 1 af & RI R DR (Rev DAMNTHRY



- ‘ Local Agency State Contract | Day Labor | Local Confract | RR Force Account
Hinois Department
of Transportation City of Shefbyville CEX

Local Agency Agreement Section Fund Type ITEP and/or SRTS Number

for Federal Participation 14-00056-00 BT ITEP 731004

Construction Engineering Right-of-Way
Job Number Project Number Job Number Project Mumber Jobh Number Project Number
. P-97-023-14 TE-00D7(069)

This Agreement is made and entered into between the above local agency hereinafter referred to as the “LA” and the state of liinols,
acting by and through its Depastment of Transportation, hereinafter referred to as “STATE", The STATE and LA jointly propose to
Improve the designated location as described below. The improvement shall be constructed in accordance with plans approved by the
STATE and the STATE's policies and procedures approved and/or required by the Federal Highway Administration hereinafter referred
to as "FHWA", )

Location

Local Name  General Dacey Trail Phase 8 Route  Various Length 08 mi

Termini  From Washington Street north to E. North 1 Street then west to N. Morgan Street then north to E. North 6% Street

then east to Cemetery Road

Current Jurisdiction _City of Shelbyville TIP Number Existing Structure No  _N/A

Project Description

Prefiminary engineering for the construction of a Bike Path, sidewalk to ADA, storm sewer modifications, lighting , trees, bike route
signage, road & paving widening improvements and ofher incidentals

Division of Cost

Type of Work ITEP %, STATE o LA o Total
Parlicipating Construction

Non-Participating Construction

Preliminary Engineering 70,6808
Caonstruction Engineering

Right of Way

Railroads

Utilitles

Materials )

TOTAL § 70,608 $ § T 17652 $ 88280

* 80% ITEP {unds NTE $70,608

17,652 BAL 88,260

P T e T
—— et et N e e
P e
— et et e et
P A e e T
T

NOTE  The costs shown in the Division of Cost table are approximate and subject to change, The final LA share is dependent on the final Federal and
H State participation. The actual costs witl be used in the final division of cost for billing and reimbursment.

if funding is not a percentage of the total, place an asletisk In the space provided for the percentage and explaln above.

Local Agency Appropriation

By exacution of this Agreement, the LA is indicating sufficient funds have been set aside to cover the local share of the project cost and
additional funds will be appropriated, if required, to cover the LA’s total cost.

Method of Financing (State Contract Work)

METHOD A---Lump Sum {80% of LA
METHOD Monthly Payments of
METHOD C---LA's divided by estimated total cost muttiplied by actual progress payment.

{See page two for details of the above methads and the financing of Day Labor and Local Contracts)

Printed on 12/24/2018 Page 1 of5 BLR 05310 (Rev, 02/13/14)



City Clerk

From:; Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net>
Sent: Sunday, January 6, 2019 9:28 AM

To: Sherry A Philiips

Cc: Tom L Kreke; City of Shelbyville

Subject: GATA submittal : 2nd quarter Bobs 2832 - 494-00-1000
Attachments: BoBs 2832 2nd quarter Shelbyville 494-00-1000.pdf

see attached 2nd quarter submittal of subject project.

alan
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12M7/18 at 14:35:29.61 Page: 1
BUSINESS DISTRICT FUND

General Ledger
For the Period From Aug 1, 2018 to Oct 31, 2018 HAY-00-A
Filter Criteria includes: 1y 1Ds: Muitiple IDs, Report order |s by iD. Report is printed with shortened destriptions and in Detail Format,

Account ID Date Reference Jri  Trans Description Dehit Amt Credit Amt Balance
Account Description
1
4030-01 81118 Beginning Balance [ G RAM
Project Reimburseme  9/1/18 Beginnihg Balance FUNLS
9/19/18 D-386/387 CRJ DEPOSIT-Stateo 2,038.22
Current Period Cha 2,038,22 ~2,038.22
10/1/18 Beglnning Balance -2,038.22
10/31M18 ' Ending Balance -2,038.22
5070-03 8/1/18 Beginning Balance 62,642.11
Bike Ph 8-Federal 14-  9/1/18 Beginning Balance 62,642.11
10/1/18 Beginning Balance 62,642.11
1011148 1202 CbJ Regina's Homegro 2,160.96
Current Period Cha 2,160.96 2,160.96

10131/18 Ending Balance ’/bj\ 6G4,803.07

L oac)\
4




o Local Public Agency State Contract Day Labor | Local Conlract RR Force Account

llinois Department

of Transportation City of Shelbyville X
Local Public Agency Agreement Section Fund Type ITEP, SRTS, or HSIP Number(s)
for Federal Participation 14-00056-00-BT [TEP 731004

Construction ‘ Engineering Right-of-Way ]
Job Number Project Number Job Number Project Number Job Number Project Number
C-97-058-16 TE-00D7{074)

5

This Agreement is made and entered into between the above local public agency, hereinafter referred to as the “LPA”, and the State of
{llinois, acting by and through its Department of Transportation, hereinafter referred to as “STATE". The STATE and LPA jointly
prapose to improve the designated location as described below. The improvement shall be constructed in accordance with plans
prepared by, or on behalf of the LPA, approved by the STATE and the STATE's policies and procedures approved andfor required by
the Federal Highway Adminisiration, hereinafter referred to as “FHWA".

Location

Local Name _ Various Route _Various Length _0.8mi

Termini  From Washingion Street north to East North 15 Street then west to North Morgan Street then north to East North 9% Street

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

Type of Work ITEP o o LPA o Total
Participating Construction 700,022 175,005 BAL 875,027
Non-Participating Construction

Preliminary Engineering

Construction Engineering 72,000
Right of Way

Railroads

Utilities

Materials

TOTAL § 772022 s § 193,005 $ 965,027

80% ITEP funds NTE $772,022

— e e e

) ( )
) { )
) ( )
) 18,000 ( BAL ) 90,000
) ( )
) { )
) ( )

e
>
i

NOTE: The costs shown in the Division of Cost table are appreximate and subject to change. The final LPA share is dependent on the final Federal
and State participation. The actual costs will be used in the final division of cost for bifling and reimbursment.

If funding is net a percentage of the total, place an asterisk in the space provided for the percentage and explain above.

Local Public Agency Appropriation

By execution of this Agreement, the LPA attests that sufficient moneys have been appropriated or reserved by resolution or ordinance
to fund the LPA share of project costs. A copy of the authorizing resolution or ordinance is attached as an addendum {required for
State-let contracts only)

Method of Financing {State Contract Work Oniy)

METHOD A--Lump Sum (80% of LPA Obligation) :
METHCD B--- Monthly Payments of due by the of each successive month.
METHOD C---LPA's Share _Balance divided by estimated total cost multiplied by actual progress pavment,

(See page two for details of the above methods and the financing of Day Labor and Local Contracts)

Drintad 12124/2018 Dann 1 nf /A Ri R AARIN fRey NQINRIRY




- ‘ Local Agency State Contracl Day Labor ] Logcal Conract | RR Force Account
lMinols Department
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
P-97-023-14 TE-00D7(069)

This Agreement is made and entered into between the above local agency hereinafter referred to as the “t A" and the state of {liinois,
acting by and through its Department of Transportation, hereinafter referred to as "STATE". The STATE and LA jointly propose to
improve the designated location as described below. The improvement shall be constructed in accordance with plans approved by the
STATE and the STATE's policies and procedures approved and/or required by the Federal Highway Administration hereinafter referred
to as "FHWA', )

Location

Local Name  General Dacey Trail Phase 8 Route  Various Length 0.8 mi

Termini  From Washington Street north to E. North 15t Street then west to N. Morgan Street then north to £, North 6" Street

then east to Cemetery Road

Current Jurisdiction _ City of Sheibyvilte TiP Number Existing Structure No _NA

Project Description

Preliminary engineering for the construction of a Bike Path, sidewalk to ADA, storm sewer modifications, lighting , trees, bike route
signage, road & paving widening improvements and other incidentals

Division of Cost

Type of Work ITEP % STATE % LA % Total
Participating Constructien

Non-Participating Construction

Preliminary Engineering 70,608
Construction Engineeting

Right of Way

Railroads

Utilities

Materials

TOTAL § 70,608 s~ §~  17.852 § 88,260

* 80% ITEP funds NTE $70,608

17,652 BAL 88,260

P I o
P N e T T T e B et
F P I Sy S
— e s e e
[ e

NOTE  The costs shown in the Division of Cost table are approximate and subject to change, The final LA share is dependent on the final Federal and
State participation, The actual costs will be used in the finat division of cost for billing and reimbursment.

if funding is not a percentage of the total, place an asterisk in the space provided for the percentage and explain above.

Local Agency Appropriation

By execution of this Agreement, the LA is indicating sufficient funds have been set aside to cover the local share of the project cost and
additional funds will be appropriated, if required, to cover the LA’s total cost.

Methed of Financing (State Contract Work)

METHOD A---Lump Sum (80% of LA
METHOD Monthly Payments of
METHOD C—-LA's divided by estimated total cost multiplied by actual progress payment.

{See page two for details of the above methods and the financing of Day Labor and Local Contracts)

Printed on 12/24/2018 Page 1 of & BLR 05310 (Rev. 02/13/14)



City Clerk

From: Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net>
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 8:15 AM

To: Miiler, Garrett K; EXT City, Shelbyville

Cc: Barrett, Debra G; Hille, Leah; jeff johnson; Tom L Kreke
Subject: Re: Contract 74879

Attachments: doc20181210075423 pdf

Garett,

The Mayor of Shelbyville and | reviewed this project over the weekend.
We agree with the project and approve it based on a limited review — see attached.

Please provide a copy of the PESA and PSI for our records.
thanks

alan

From: Miller, Garrett K,

Sent: Friday, December 07, 2018 12:00 PM

To: mailto:shelbycohwy@consolidated.net ; EXT City, Shelbyville
Cc: Barrett, Debra G ; Hille, Leah

Subject: Contract 74879

IL 128 Resurfacing — IL 16 to NCL
Shelbyville, Sheiby County
Contract 74879

Alan,

Find attached for your review final plans and specifications for the upcoming improvement of IL 128 from IL 16
to north of 6% Street. Please review these documents and provide comments as appropriate. Upon
completion of plan review, please have the mayor sign the attached pian approval form and return both the
form and any comments you may have to our office.

Due to time constraints in sending this project to Springfield for inclusion on the March 2019 letting, please
return the approval to our office by December 12" if possible. If you would prefer to have a hard copy of the
plans to look at, please let me know early next week and we will get a set to you. We would also be happy to
pick up the approval as opposed to mailing. Thank you again for your assistance on this upcoming project.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please let me know.

Sincerely,

Garrett K. Miller, P.E.

Project Support Engineer
Bureau of Program Development
iiinois Department of Transportation



Kirk Allen
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Region 4 / District 7

400 West Wabash Avenue
Effingham, IL 62401
Office: (217) 342-3951
Direct: (217) 342-8250
garrett. miller@iliinois.gov

& Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the use of the individual or entity above. If you are
not the named or intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the
contents of such information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this fransmisslon in error, please immediately notify the sender by telephone to
arrange for the secure return of the document

State of linois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal defiberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be uniawful. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure,




FAP 770 (IL 128)

Section: 12(W-1 RS-6)

CITY Section: 18-00062-00-RS
Shelby County

Job No.: C-97-116-18
Agreement No.: JN 719 003
Contract No.; 74879

EXHIBIT E
FINAL PLAN APPROVAL

WHEREAS the CITY OF SHELBYVILLE and the STATE OF ILLINOIS, acting through its
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, will enter into a maintenance agreement for the
improvement of FAP 770 (IL 128), State Section 12(W-1 RS-6), CITY Section 18-00062-00-
RS, from its intersection with IL 16 in north to 0.2 miles north of its intersection with 6th Street
in Shelbyville; and

WHEREAS, in order to facilitate said improvement and in anticipation of said agreement, the
CITY OF SHELBYVILLE héreby gives written approval of that portion of the plans and
specifications relative to the CITY financial and maintenance obligations:

FINAL PLANS APPROVED this 5 day of bgcew éﬁ/’ 2018

Date: ,2'5’20[ C@D

Mayor, City of Shelbyville

-11-




City Clerk

From: Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net>
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 10:57 AM

To: Jansen, Daniel - RD, Effingham, IL

Cc City of Shelbyville

Subject: Re: USDA RBDG Grant - Quarterly Report Due
Attachments: doc20180712110102.pdf

Dan,

see attached signed report.

alan

From: Jansen, Daniel - RD, Effingham, IL

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 10:43 AM

To: Shelby County Highway

Subject: RE: USDA RBDG Grant - Quarterly Report Due

Alan,
You are correct. Feel free to make the change.

Thanks,
Dan

From: Shelby County Highway [mailto:shelbycohwy@consclidated.net]
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 10:40 AM

To: Jansen, Daniel - RD, Effingham, IL <Dan.Jansen@il.usda.gov>

Cc: City of Shelbyville <cityhall@consolidated.net>

Subject: Re; USDA RBDG Grant - Quarterly Report Due

Dan,
Should the Grant period for this quarter’s report be 4-1-18 thru 6-30-18 ?
Should | make that change or do you want to and resend to me for signature ?

alan

From: Jansen, Daniel - RD, Effingham, IL

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 8:02 AM

To: City Hall

Cc: shelbycohwy@consolidated.net

Subject: FW: USDA RBDG Grant - Quarterly Report Due

Carrie,



Kirk Allen
Highlight

Kirk Allen
Highlight

Kirk Allen
Highlight

Kirk Allen
Highlight


A quarterly report is due once again for the RBDG grant. | don’t believe any funds have been spent to date so | have
prepared a draft. Please have Alan or the mayor sign the form and send it back to me.

Thanks,

Dan Jansen|Area Specialist

Rural Development

U.S. Department of Agriculture

2701 South Banker Street, Suite 103A|Effingham, illinois 62401
Phone: 217.347.7107 ext. 5| Fax: 855-486-1389

“Committed to the future of rural communities”

http://www.rd.usda.gov/il

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any
unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate
the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.




FEDERAL FINANCIAL REPORT

{Follow form instruclions)

1. Federal Agency and Organizational Element 5 Federal Grant of Other identifying Number Assigned by Federal Agency Page of
to Which Repart is Submitted {To repert mulliple grants, use FFR Attachment} 1
USDA, Rural Developmen! Rural Business Developmenl Grant 1
pages

3. Recipient Organization (Name and complete address inciuding Zip code)

Cily of Shabyvile
170 E. Main Street  Shelbyville, IL 62565

4a, DUNS Number 4. EIN 5, Recipient Account Number or Idenlilying Nisnber 6. Report Type 7. Basis of Accounting
033574367 13-87-37B00KXXX (Fo report multiple grants, use FFR Agtachment) & Quarteriy
. Semi-Annual
It Annual
I Final 1 Cash {1 Accrual
8. Project/Grant Period 9. Reporiing Period End Date
From: {Month, Day, Year) To: (Month, Day, Year) (Montt, Day, Year)
4-1-18 6-30-16
10, Transactions Cumulative

{Use lines a-c for single or multiple grant reporting}

Faderal Cash {To report multiple grants, also use FFR Attachment):
a. Cash Receipls
b. Cash Disbursements
¢. Cash on Hand {iine a minus b}

(Use lines d-o for single grant reporting)

Federal Expenditures and Unobligated Balance:
d. Tota} Federat funds authorized
o. Fedoral share of expenditures

1. Federal share of unliquidated ob¥igations 77178

g. Total Federal share {sum of ines e and 1) 77178

b, Unabligated balance of Federal funds gline d minus g) 77178
Reciptent Share:

i. Total recipient share required 965308

i. Reclplent share of expendilures

k. Remaining reciplent share to be provided (iine | minus j} 955308

Program Income:
I Total Federal program income earned

m. Program income expended in accordance wiith the deduction alternative
n. Program Income expended in accordance with lhe additien allernative
0. Unexpended program income line § minus §ne m or line n}

a. Type h. Rate ¢. Period From |Period To__|d. Base e. Amount Charged f. Federal Shaze

11. Indlrect

Expense

R

ol

e : g. Totals;
12, Remarks: Allach any explanations deemed necessary or informalion required by Fedaral sponscting agency in compliance with governing legisiation:

132, Certification: By slgning this report, I cerlify to the best of my knowledge and befief that the report is true, complete, and accurate, and the expenditures,
disbursements and cash receipts are for the purposes and intent set forth in the award documents, | am aware that any false, {ictitious, or fraudulent information
may subject me to criminal, civil, or administrative penalties. (U.S. Code, Title 18, Section 1001)

. Typed or Printed Name and Tile of Authorized Certifying Official c. Tetephone (Area code, number and extension)

aa § c5a rz{ 217-774-2721
- d. Emall address
G ! M E M { \.’L e [/— Shalbycohwy@consoidaled.nal

4. Agency use only:

b, Signature of/AZ{roﬁzed C/)Jﬁg\oﬁicial J( . Date Report Submitted (Month, Day, Year)
7 - / - /&
. _ 2-/ D

Slandard Form 425 - Revised 6/26/2010
QMB Appravas Number: 0348-005%
Expiralion Date; 10/31/2011

Paperwotk Burden Stotamant

According to the Paperwork Reduction Acl, as amended, ha persons ate required 1o raspond la & collection ol Information unlass Il displays a valid OMB Controf Number, The vaiid OMB control
numbe for this inlormailon collection I 6348-0061. Public reporting burdan (or this collaction of information is esimated (o average .5 holrs per response, including time for reviewing Instructions.
searching exlsling data sources, galhering and maintalning the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send commants regatding Ihe burden aslimate ¢f any other
aspect of this coflectlon of Informatlon, Ingluding suggestions for reducing thls burden, 10 the Office of Managemen! and Budgs!, Paperwork Reduction Projact (0348-0061), Washington, OC 20503,






